



# Dr. Dominik Tschudi

Attorney at Law, Dr. iur., Senior Associate

## Contact

Basel Office

Tel. +41 58 200 30 63

[dominik.tschudi@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:dominik.tschudi@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Dana Kotlar

+41 58 200 30 47

[dana.kotlar@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:dana.kotlar@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Basel KIG

Henric Petri-Strasse 35

P.O. Box 257

4010 Basel

Complex situations and procedures require strategic thinking combined with expertise and negotiation skills. He keeps an overview for you and never loses sight of the goal.

Dominik Tschudi represents clients in complex civil proceedings (particularly in the field of commercial and corporate law) as well as in white-collar crime cases. As the author of a dissertation on the confiscation of cryptocurrency, he has particular expertise in the securing and recovery of assets and regularly represents injured individuals and companies in criminal investigations.

As a member of the KC Startup Desk, Dominik Tschudi also advises founders and companies. His clients primarily come from the fields of blockchain, cyber, and defence/dual-use. Dominik Tschudi also serves as a Legal Advisor to the Swiss Armed Forces in this area.

---

# Expertise

Banking, Finance and Fintech



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



IT Security and Cybercrime



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance,  
internal investigations, crisis management,  
and compliance



Private Clients



## Career

- Since 2018  
Attorney at Kellerhals Carrard, Basel
  - 2016–2017  
Intern at Walder Wyss, Basel
  - 2015  
Intern at the Basel-Stadt Civil Court
  - 2014  
Intern at Bär & Karrer, Zurich
  - 2012–2015  
Tutor in Code of Obligations AT law and Criminal Law AT at the University of Basel
- 

## Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association (SAV/FSA)
  - Bar Association Basel
  - Basel Association of Lawyers
  - Pro lure Basel
  - Statistische-Volkswirtschaftliche Gesellschaft Basel (SVG)
-

## **Education**

- 2020  
Dr. iur., University of Basel
  - 2017  
Admitted to the bar, Canton Basel-Stadt
  - 2015  
MLaw, University of Basel
  - 2014  
BLaw, University of Basel
- 

## **Other Activities**

- Since 2021: Member of the board of the FDP Basel-Stadt political party
  - 2017–2021: Delegate of the FDP Switzerland
- 

## **Languages**

German, English, French

---